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=—=MEMORANDUM =-=-

TO: Public Service Commission of Utah

FROM: Division of Public Utilities
Philip Powlick, Division Director
William Duncan, Manager, Telecommunication & Water Section
Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst

SUBJECT: In the Matter of the Request of Highland Water Company., Inc. Compliance Tariff
Filing as Amended by Commission Report and Order of August 5, 2009

RE: Docket No 09-010-T01
DATE: September 10, 2009
RECOMMENDATION: DISAPPROVE

The Division has reviewed the compliance tariff rate filing by Highland Water Company, Inc.,
which added the items approved in the Commission Report and Order of August 5, 2009. The
filing did not include the items that were approved from the Commission’s Report and Order of
June 4, 2009. The Division is working closely with Highland Water Company to have a correct
tariff submitted by September 30, 2009 to the Commission for approval. Therefore, the Division

recommends disapproving the tariff filed.

cc: Rodger Smith, Highland Water Company
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